Bernalillo County Behavioral Health Crisis Services Committee Meeting Minutes

September 28, 2016

1. Call to order

Committee Chair, Rick Miera called to order the regular meeting of the Crisis Services Committee at 3:35 p.m. on September 28, 2016 at The South Valley Multi-Purpose Center. Chairman Miera thanked committee members for their continued participation. Reminded committee members to attend ABCGC meetings when ever possible. Katrina Hotrum gave an update of proposals that were passed through steering committee, ABCGC and Bernalillo County Commission. Chairman Miera formally introduced Betty Whiton as voting member of Crisis Sub-committee.

2. Roll Call

Committee vice chair, Jim Ogle; second by Ann Taylor Trujillo – All in favor conducted a roll call. The following committee members were present: Rick Miera, Jim Ogle, J. Rocky Romero (by phone), Jane Keeports, Ann Taylor Trujillo, Caroline Monie and Betty Whiton.

Technical Advisors Wayne Lindstrom and Richard Pugh both present.

Bernalillo County staff member Margarita Chavez present. Additional community members and staff from UNM ISR also present.

3. Agenda review and Adoption

Approved by committee chair Rick Miera; second by J. Rocky Romero- All in favor

4. Approval of August meeting minutes

Approved by Committee vice chair, Jim Ogle; second by Ann Taylor Trujillo – All in favor

- 5. Old business
 - a) Committee goals and objectives: Will discuss further during next meeting. Suggestion made by Jim Ogle to include a goal that speaks to moving away from a law enforcement model. Margarita Chavez will send current draft of goals and the addition by Jim Ogle to the committee in order to finalize goal next meeting.

- b) Review of final CET Proposal: Committee chair Miera briefly discussed passage of CET proposal. Chose not to discuss further at this time to allow for update from Katrina Hotrum and MCT conversation.
- c) Update by Katrina Hotrum: Current proposals being vetted through committees are MCT and Scattered and Single Site Housing.
 - upcoming proposals include: Re-entry/ Resource Center, Respite Services, Centralized Data Collection and Analysis, Teaching, Training and Education, Peer Supports and Substance Abuse Counseling in Schools.
 - b. Committee members are encouraged to bring forward ideas for proposals related to their committee focus.
 - c. EDIE: Emergency Department Information Exchange- Brought up by Wayne Lindstorm related to data sharing
 - d. Questions rose about a crisis triage stabilization center. Katrina Hotrum advised committee that conversations are ongoing regarding planning however no plan for a center is in place.
 - e. Emotional CPR brought up by Wayne Lindstrom as another method of teaching and training.

6. New Business

a. Mobile Crisis Teams: Limited time to discuss proposal. Committee members are asked to review proposal and be prepared to answer question on last page for next meeting.

6. Public Comment: No public comment requested

7. Upcoming Meetings

- a) Next meeting October 12, 2016: 2016 3:30-5:00pm at South Valley Multipurpose Senior Center-2008 Larrazolo Rd SW, Albuquerque, NM 87105.
- b) Next ABCGC Meeting: October 27, 2016 5:00pm

8. Adjourn

Committee Chair Rick Miera adjourned meeting at 5:15